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FOX INDUSTRIES  ceaceecaivonma sano

February 22, 1978

415) 843.312>

Mr. Gunter Arndt

Office of Standards

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D, C. 20555

Dear Mr. Arndt:

In our phone conversation yesterday you expressed an
interest in how we would take care of an adjustment,

Enclosed is a sketch of the device we propose for those
situations which require major adjustments,

We have not been called upon to furnish any yet but have
made some for demonstration and to answer the same question
you are asking.

Thank you for your help on the Topical Report m tter,
Very truly yours

FOX INDUSTRIES
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Charles J. Fox
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